Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and compassionate people.
We will provide the resources needed fo support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals
® Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
# Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

# Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
€ Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: February 12, 2025
Start Time: 7:00 pm

Location: Schodl Library/Virual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

Comments from the Public

2

3. Communications

4. Student Celebrations
5

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of January 8, 2025

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
7. Other Celebrations

8. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report: Grant Updates, Facilities Updates & Five-Year Capital Plan Update
C. Principal's Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Town Meetings

9. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. ltem: 2025-2026 AES Calendar
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Item: CABE Audit of BOE Policies: Hire to Audit

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

B
C. Item: 2025-2026 Budget
D
E

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

item: Elevator Estimates
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

item: Bathroom Project Update/Report

Action; Discussion

F. Item: Solar Project Update |

Action: Discussion
G. Item: STIF Account
Action: Discussion

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
11. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Mid-Term Review of Board and Superintendent Goals
12. Other Action ltems

13. Upcoming Meetings
= Regular Board Meeting — March 12, 2025
¢ Items for Next Meeting

14. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/872206103987pwd=amFa0XZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
January 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of §

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, January 8, 2025
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Eric Becker, Gerard Cremé, Brianne
Lanzieri (virtual), Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard (virtual)

Members Absent: Mike Beckwith

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: Sarah Goodness (virtual), Krysta Carboni (virtual), Jen McGoldrick
(virtual), Liz Lokiec (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Joanne Hebert
(virtual), Ann Cremé, Kirstina Frazier

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairperson Greenhouse made a statement regarding comments from the public, asking they
be concise and focused on the agenda items for this meeting, limiting time to 3 minutes per
person.

. Comments from the Public

Ann Cremé asked if someone from the BOE could attend BOS meeting to address issues
such as solar panels and plumbing situation. Next meeting is Monday, January 13, 2025.

. Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations — Spelling Bee has kicked off, classroom Bee’s will conclude this
week, will have celebrations as this moves forward.

. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from the December 11, 2024 Regular Board of Education Meeting

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 11, 2024 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
January 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of §

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

E. Becker made a motion to amend item 9.E. STIF Account to add possible action,
seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

4-0-2 (PASSED) G. Cremé and S. Louden abstained

. Other Celebrations — Chairperson Greenhouse noted she hoped all had a nice holiday break.

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Chairperson Greenhouse reported that she passed out a copy
of letter sent to the BOF which will be discussed later during bathroom project, BOF
approved funding for Fuss & O’Neill to do bathroom project.

B. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau gave a facilities update. LaFramboise (water
contractor) completed water cross connection report, lightboard needed to be replaced on the
generator, waiting for additional quotes from Aligned Elevator and Kone, call in regarding
check-valve for the boiler which needed to be replaced — a few other valves we are keeping
an eye on, music door being replaced, Green Skies did joist inspection, two spots on the roof,
we will get report back soon, FPT came and did quarterly inspection of the sprinkler, will
check to see what the process would be for a more in-depth inspection (not just visual),
outside lights have not been replaced yet. Next month will ask for Board to consider using
CABE to do a comprehensive policy audit to make sure policies are accurate and up to date.
Presented a memo from Shipman and Goodwin that goes over the BOE roles and
responsibilities with regard to property, which came up from discrepancies at the tri-board
meeting. Memo will be attached to the minutes for this meeting.

C. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker noted PowerSchool data breech, will be alerting
families of this potential breech which was minimal on our end. PowerSchool is addressing
the issue. Half day professional development next week, heading to Hebron or welcoming
Marlborough to collaborate on BookWorms, BookWorms consultant coming in February.
EastConn grant for professional development for this year which will focus on executive
functioning in preschool. Staff has been doing a phenomenal job implementing new
curriculum. Spelling Bee and Invention Convention are in process at this time. The
Invention Convention will be held the same date of the March BOE meeting and winners will
be presented at that meeting. Anticipates two new students this month so enrollment will be
up to 243.

D. Financial Report — T. Smith reported on the financial reports as presented and answered
questions from the BOE members.



AES BOE Meeting
January 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of §
E. Liaison Reports

School Readiness — B. Lanzieri noted School Readiness met on Tuesday, there are 4 — 6
more preschool School Readiness spots which will be filled by current students, grants have
been expended for salaries, preschool registration has started for next year. Paula (School
Readinehss Liaison) & Taylor looking at OEC grants for next year, Paula will do site visit on
Feb. 13,

PTA — C. Willard reported that playground has been inspected and can be open for use as of
tomorrow. Thanked Supt. Bruneau, Principal Parker, Board and all who supported the work
to bring this project to fruition and arranged for the inspection of the playground. Meeting
this past Monday, talked about some upcoming fundraisers, moved some dates on pending
fundraisers.

Tri Board Meeting — Nothing to report.

Town Meetings — S. Louden reported it was a big month. BOS discussed AES gym fans,
decided to go with Lenco Electric and looking to get that done as soon as possible.
Discussed solar panels at length, discussed age of roof and need for repair/replacement and
discussion on whether this should go to a Town meeting vote. BOS meeting noted bus routes
will be affected by Bunker Hill Bridge replacement. BOF worked on Capital Fund policy,
passed and has been presented to BOE, approved MEP request, approved to move forward
with Fuss & O’Neill.

CIP - Fire department presented, significant need for updated self-contained breathing
apparatus, will bring updated RFPs to look at funding for that.

STIF Account — Nothing to report.
9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Bathroom Project Update/Report
Action: Discussion
Supt. Bruneau noted that now that it has been approved, along with the funding, the only
thing needed is the updated authorization to proceed. Once they receive this, they will be able
to get the project started. Supt. Bruneau will keep Board updated on the progress of project.

B. Item: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion
Supt. Bruneau spoke with Ryan Linares, Greenskies, to clarify a few things, the structural
engineer came during vacation, will submit a report. They will not do any work if they feel
the roof is not structurally sound. Discussed procedure if there is an emergency issue that
affects panels (i.e. tree falling, leak in roof, etc.), they will work quickly to maintain/repair
solar panels as needed. Supt. Bruneau read an e-mail from Ryan Linares regarding an 824
Process which does not apply to this project, will send this letter to Planning & Zoning.




AES BOE Meeting
January 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 5

Chairperson Greenhouse noted that BOS already submitted and voted on an 824 presented by
the Town without BOE input, that BOS wants a Town Meeting and a Town vote to move
forward on the solar project. There are still concerns on the Town side about this project,
BOS plans to address this at their meeting on Monday. C. Willard had to re-sign and
resubmit some paperwork to Eversource for interconnection agreement. E. Becker & C.
Greenhouse will attend BOS meeting (virtually) on Monday.

C. Item: 2025 - 2026 Budget
Action: Presentation and Discussion
Supt. Bruneau had created two video presentations for budget that are posted on the website
for the community to see, including budget drivers and areas of need. Past budgets are on this
page and any additional information regarding the budget. Supt. Bruneau presented the
budget drivers, including enrollment, contracts, special education costs, medical benefits,
technical and regulatory fees. Reviewed historical enroliment data, how we meet student
needs, increased population in town means that we need to increase the number of classes to
make sure that class sizes stay manageable and allow us to meet the children’s needs. Noted
that preschool program is still currently self-sufficient and salaries are not included in the
budget as that is funded through School Readiness, Smart Start and Tuition funds. Will need
more intervention services, such as more support from reading specialist and math specialist.
Discussed areas of the budget that will remain the same or decrease as well as the areas that
will need to increase.

Total budget request is $381,096.28 which represents an 8.7647% increase. Significant
increases include the following:
Contract increases:  $15,000 teachers and $41,000 non-teachers

New Positions: (3.1FTE) approximately $220,000

Benefits: $61,000 (medical) and $14,000 (other) for a total of $75,000
Tech/Licenses, etc.:  $21,000

All others: $7,000

January 23, 7:00 p.m., is family night for budget presentation, will be held in the gym. Supt.
Bruneau will present the budget at the Senior Luncheon. Supt. Bruneau answered questions
from the BOE members. Discussion of class sizes, enrollment, and providing an appropriate
setting and services for each child.

D. Item: BOF Policy on Capital Account
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Chairperson Greenhouse reported that the BOF did pass this AES Capital Fund policy, email
was sent by J. Hebert, C. Greenhouse will send it to all BOE members. Chairperson
Greenhouse read the e-mail to the BOE members.

S. Louden made a motion to pass the AES Capital Fund policy as adopted by the Board
of Finance, seconded by G. Créme. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
January 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of §

E. Item: STIF Account

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Chairperson Greenhouse discussed the possibilities of putting the Capital Fund and non-
lapsing funds into the STIF account so that those funds generate additional interest,
additionally reinvesting interest. Discussion on whether to put both accounts into STIF,
Capital Fund needs to be approved by BOF, but the decision on the non-lapsing is within the
BOE purview. Chairperson Greenhouse will gather additional information on interest rates
and balances in accounts to present to the Board at next month’s meeting,.

E Becker made a motion to open a STIF account for the 2% non-lapsing fund and
invest the entire amount available, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
B. Lanzieri made a motion to ask the Board of Finance to invest the AES Capital Fund
into a STIF account and to ask them that the interest earned be deposited back into the

AES Capital Fund, seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

4-0-2 (PASSED) G. Cremé and S. Louden abstained.

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
A. Cremé questioned dates for senior luncheon, Supt. Bruneau will confirm this.
K. Frazier noted date for Invention Convention is March 5, but will invite participants to attend
BOE meeting on March 12 for the celebration.

11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings

Regular Board Meeting — February 12, 2025

Items for Next Meeting — School Calendar, CABE Policy Audit Cost/Information, Voting on
Budget, Mid-Term BOE Review & Superintendent Review, Elevator Estimates, 5-year
Capital Plan Progress and Forms for BOF

13. Adjournment
C. Willard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:30 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No
discussion.
6-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

SHIPMAN

TO: Ms. Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Jessica Richman Smith, Esq.

DATE: January 6, 2025

RE: Board of Education Role and Responsibilities Regarding School Property

You have requested a legal memorandum outlining the responsibilities that boards of
education in Connecticut have with respect to school buildings and property. I have prepared
this memorandum in response to your request.

Connecticut law firmly establishes that local boards of education have broad and
exclusive authority regarding all properties that are used for school purposes. On the one hand,
towns or municipalities own the buildings and grounds used for school purposes within their
respective school districts in accordance with Sections 10-240 and 10-241 of the Connecticut
General Statutes. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-240 provides, in relevant part:

Each town shall through its board of education maintain the control of all the
public schools within its limits and for this purpose shall be a school district and
shall have all the powers and duties of school districts . . . .

(Emphasis added).
Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-241 provides, in relevant part:

Each school district shall be a body corporate and shall have power to . . .
purchase, receive, hold and convey real and personal property for school
purposes . . . .

On the other hand, boards of education have expansive authority regarding all
properties used for school purposes under Section 10-220 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
In that regard, Section 10-220 expressly provides that the local board of education “shall have
the care, maintenance and operation of buildings, lands, apparatus and other property used for
school purposes. . . .” The Connecticut Supreme Court has described this division of
responsibility as follows:

12195918
§$G-21914036.1 - 1/6/2025 10:53 AM



ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

[T]he legislature has charged the local boards of education with ‘the care,
maintenance and operation of buildings, lands, apparatus and other property
used for school purposes....” General Statutes § 10-220(a). On the other hand,
the legislature has charged the municipalities with constructing, equipping and
renovating their schools, as well as partially financing the education provided.
General Statutes § 10-241.

Bd. of Educ. of City of New Haven v. City of New Haven, 237 Conn. 169, 176 (1996).

In addition, Section 10-239 of the Connecticut General Statutes further underscores the
board of education’s authority to control property dedicated for school purposes. That statute
provides:

(a) Any local or regional board of education may provide for the use of any
room, hall, schoolhouse, school grounds or other school facility within its
jurisdiction for nonprofit educational or community purposes whether or not
school is in session.

(b) Any local or regional board of education may grant the temporary use of
rooms, halls, school buildings or grounds or any other school facilities under its
management or control for public, educational or other purposes or for the
purpose of holding political discussions therein, at such time when the school is
not in session and shall grant such use for any purpose of voting under the
provisions of title 9 whether or not school is in session, in each case subject to
such restrictions as the authority having control of such room or building,
grounds or other school facility considers expedient.

The above-quoted language makes clear that the board of education has the authority and
discretion to permit the use of school grounds for public, community, or other purposes, and
may even impose restrictions on such use.

The Connecticut courts have clearly established that local boards of education have sole
and exclusive control over properties used for school purposes. In Richards v. Planning &
Zoning Comm'n of Town of Wilton, 170 Conn. 318, 324-25, 365 A.2d 1130, 1133-34 (1976),
the Connecticut Supreme Court explained that while the municipality holds the title to school
property and facilities, once a municipal property or facility is committed to use for school
purposes, that property is “under the control” of the board of education. Id. at 324-25.

Similarly, in Canzonetti v. City of New Britain, 147 Conn. 478 (1960), the Connecticut
Supreme Court ruled that the City could not extend a public roadway across land being used for
school purposes without the approval of the local board of education. The Court focused
squarely on Section 10-220 of the Connecticut General Statutes, which granted the board of
education extensive authority over “the care, maintenance and operations of buildings, lands,

12195918
5G-21914036.1 - 1/6/2025 10:53 AM



ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

apparatus and other property used for school purposes.” Id. at 481. The Court found that “[t]he
properties here concerned were committed to school use and are under the control of the school
committee.” ' Id. The Court went on to explain that “the law has conferred upon [the school
committee] broad powers except for specific limitations not involved here,” and that “[t]he
action of the committee, if within those powers, is not subject to control by” the City. Id. at
481. The Court therefore concluded that the City had no authority “to take, for street purposes,
property actually devoted to school purposes, unless the school committee has approved.” Id. at
481.

Finally, it is important to note that although the local board of education has authority
over buildings, lands, apparatus, and other property used for school purposes as described
above, as with any other property, property used for school purposes is subject to local zoning
regulations. See, e.g., Reef, Inc. v. Town of Stratford P & Z, 2017 WL 1180424 (Conn.

Super. 2017). Indeed, a board of education may be aggrieved by a zoning decision made by
local officials and even sue the municipality over such matters. New Haven Board of Education
v. Zoning Board of Appeals, 2000 WL 226373 (Conn. Super. 2000).

* %k %k

I hope this information is helpful. Please contact me with any further questions or if
you need additional information on this subject. Thank you.

! At the time of the Supreme Court’s ruling, local boards of education were referred to as “school committees.” Id.
at 478.

12195918
$G-21914036.1 - 1/6/2025 10:53 AM



ENROLLMENT REPORT

|

February 4, 2025
| Pre-K 15
o —
| Grade1 10
' Grade 2 | 12
Grade3 18
‘Grade4 | 27
 Grade 5 27
Grade6 |22
| Charter/Magnet | 2

2019-2020 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

194
194
196
198
203
201
204
205
205
205
205

2022-2023 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

200
201
198
198
198
197
198
198
199
199
200

Prepared by: R. Crandall

T

TR
11 )
S
18 I

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2023-2024 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

|16 | 4 61
=1 2 ez
== o 21
=g i = = ——
2 |36
'Iem fi==
= anns CRN (55
A ,: - -
i >
L [Toa [
2021-2022 School Year
177 August 193
176 September 193
175 October 193
179 November 193
179 December 191
180 January 192
181 February 194
183 March 192
184 April 193
184 May 193
183 June 193
2024-2025 School Year
206 August 240
206 September 240
206 October 240
207 November 242
214 December 242
213 January 241
217 February 241
220 March
220 April
220 May
219 June




6¢ ¥y £68°9. 00°0 95906 0¢ 00008° 0T 9INILY3IH/TI0 0000-0000-+¢9-200
6¢ 877198 0070 (Lt 00°002'T S¥9 311109 0000-0000-£2¢9-200
€ 97616 €€ L676TT 2879711y §6°592'vL ALIDTY1O3N 0000-0000-¢¢9-200
0 00°000'T 000 0070 00°000'T $3114dNS SIIANLS TVIDO0S 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 000522 0070 0070 0070822 S317ddNS 3ONIIDS 0000-0000-£T19-200
9 8" L16'T 0070 87 T 00°050°C SII1ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-719-200
6 10°99¢'T 00°0 66°€EL 00700T'2 S311ddNS V13 0000-0000-1T9-200
1174 b L1092 SUET E'658'ST 00005 '€y $3I7ddNS TVYaNTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00°0%6°T 0070 0070 00°0¥6'T TIAVIL 0000-0000-08S-200
8 ¥8°700"<8 00°0 00°8¥€°. ¥8°6vE' 26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
i -GL"986°T L2098y 19°06%‘9 £€1°290'6 ONIANIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200
134 00°THT‘T 0070 007658 000002 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
8 8995y €5°708°8 64'929'¢€1 00°98T" L2 SNOLLYDINNAWOD 0000-0000-0€S-200
Lt 8820 LT £675EY 70" #¥9 9% 80T #LT NOILVLYOdSNYYL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 0000067 0070 0070 00000 6¥ JONVNIINIVW B ¥IVdIY AD0TONHDIL 0000-0000-¢€¥-200
2] -0y°828' ¥ £6°908°0¢ Tp"9%9'88 00°267°99 SIDIAYIS IDNYNALNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
0 71 19T"¢ 0070 00°0 00°005°S 3DIAYIS ONINVITI 0000-0000-0¢-200
8¢ 6°107'¢ 00°0 80° 265"y 00°009'Z SIDIA¥IS TYIINHIAL 0000-0000-05£-200
144 £€° 16562 01" ST 1576y 20 0000225 SIDTAYIS TWNOISSIA0Ud ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0%€-200
Tv 68°¥/9°C 00°0 IS8T 00028y SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
143 68°520'STT 00°0S%‘¢ 00°129'¢S 68°9YT pL1 SIAS TYNOILYONG3 TYNOISSIJ0dd 0000~0000-02€-200
001 00°0 007005 00°00L 0070021 JDIAYIS JALLVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-0T€-200
6 £9°6£9°/T 89797 68T 9795888 17" 59'569 SLI43N38 TVIN3A B TVOIQIW 0000-0000-08Z-¢00
0 00°009'? 0070 0070 00°009'2 "dW0D INFWAOTWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
0 00°000'ST 00°0 00°0 007000°ST 1N0ANG INIWTYILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
bs 99° /96" ¥ 00°0 6700 €S S1°696 86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
g 96" L05 ‘€€ 0070 16°8SL'Ty 1h'997"<. VDI B ¥II4 0000-0000-0¢¢-200
i 87606'9 00°0 81" 0¢T°9 00°0¥0'€T FONVANSNI dno¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-200
L 09°2¢L'¢ 0070 07192 007000y IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200
9¢ 00°£62"62T 0070 00°790°29T 00°45¢ ‘162 IALLVYLSINIKQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
by 19 ¥Tv" 59T 00°0 6/°296°65T 99°22€S2¢ SATUVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
£6 05" Lty 0070 05°22L'S 00°09T°9 J00HDS ¥3WANS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00700T‘9 0070 0070 00°00T‘9 WINDIRND VDA 0000-0000-80T-200
6¢1 -00°00S'T 0070 00°0¥E"S 00°0v8°¢ SITAYIVS Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
99 0¥'6£0"0T 0070 00" 0¥S‘81 07679'82 SALNLILSANS ¥IHOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-Z00
Ly 82856 Ly 0070 0y'$20'2y 89°€96'68 SINVISISSY T¥NOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200
14 68 ZZe'TI0'T 0070 86'877"¢€L £ 18S90 T SITYVIVS | SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 AU | eg 0d J3qunduz QLA papuddx3a  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI Junoddy
S3A :A3LALIIY 0J3Z dLYS §2/0€/90 03 $2/10/L0 :pOLJ3d Iua.Im)
§Z/0£/90 140 SY  S3A :s3unoddy ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-¢00 03 0000-0000-000-200 :SIun0dY jo dbuey
14003y BJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewuns §z07 Wd /T
T :oN afied uoLleanp3 Jo pueog Jaropuy §20¢ ‘¢ Adenaged



£¢ 18°TL9'8V0°T  9Z'v6b'0€T §8°268°890°7  6°9%0°8¥E‘Y [E30L [euld
0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 po1abpng-uoN |euLd
€S T8°T9'8%0°C  92'¥6b'0ET $8'768890°7  76°850'8¥E'Y pe1abpng |euLd
£s I8°TL9°8%0°C 92" ¥6Y'0EC $8°268890°7  16°8S0°8¥E'Y LB30L pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uon pun3
£§ 18°T29'8%0°7 92 ¥6y'0€C §8°768'890'7  67950'8¥E‘Y pa1abpng pund
L§ L£789L'€ 00°0 £9°780°¢ 00°0%8'8 $334 B sand 0000-0000-0T8-200
0¥ 98°0.7'8 09°8.8 ¥5° 085"y 00°00L°€T VIQIW/43.LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0%¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0% 3008 S3ITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002'T 0070 00°0 00°002'T $5008 HiVW 0000-0000-2#9-200
174 0y*2Le 00°0 09°LLL 00°050‘T $¥008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200
0 00°085°T 00°0 00°0 00"085'T STVIIA0I¥3d/SX009 0000~0000-0¥9-200
T AL 00°0 95709L'T 00°9v2°91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
14 0°061 00°0 86°65 00°05¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % 3due eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papusdx3  13bpng paldopy uot3dLiosag pI U0y
14003y 8Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) Asewwns $707 A4S
7 :ON 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY §207 ‘¢ AJenugad



00°0 05" LE¥ 0070 05°22L'S 0070979 *Jnp3 *9dS - buLioIniy |00YIS JBuuNS 0000-0021-60T-¢00
TOOHIS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200

0070 00°00T9 0070 00°0 00°00T"9 0000 (0J2u03 333[q0

00°0 00°00T'9 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘9 [e10L |0J3u0D
00°0 00°00T‘9 00°0 0070 00°00T°9 sqn|7/6uLyde0d 0000-000T-80T-200
AINDINAND VI3 0000-0000-80T-¢00

00°0 -00°00S‘T 000 00°0vE"S 00°0¢8"€ 0000 [043u0) 323[q0

00°0 -007005‘T 00°0 00" 0vE"S 00°0¥8'¢€ [BI0L |0J3u0)
00°0 -00°005'T 00°0 00°0¥E"S 00°0¥8'¢ 'onp3 |BLI3dS VI *3sqns 0000-002T-90T-200
SITIVIVS"SansS vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00

000 0v°6£0°0T 00°0 00°0¥S ‘8T 07°6T9°82 0000 (0J3u0) 133(q0

0070 0v"6L0°0T 00°0 00°0¥S'8T 07'619°82 [B30L |043U0]
09°09'2 -00°08% 0070 00°086'% 07'6€0°Z 'onp3 "23dS JaydeaL *Isqns 0000-00ZT-€0T~C00
-09°09%‘7 %685 0T 00°0 00095 "€T 00708592 *bay JaydealL *isqns 0000-000T-£0T-¢00
SALNLILSANS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-€0T-200

00°0 80°9¢6° LY 0070 0p'S20° ey 89°€96°68 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

00°0 87°8¢6° Ly 00°0 0p'S20‘2y 89°€96'68 [B30L [0J3U0D
00°0 87°8¢€6° Ly 0070 0p 520w 89°£96'68 *onp3 *28dS *1SSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-00¢T-20T-200
SINVISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-2¢0T-200

0070 68 ZZETI0'T 0070 85°827"SEL €TSS orL'T 0000 L043u0) 323(q0

00°0 S8 ZZE'TIOT 0070 86°822'5¢L Eh 1SS 9vL'T (€301 |041u0D
0070 €0°T20°1S 00°0 us8s‘ §."909°¢€6 SaLle|BS Yo9L |euoL1InJisul 0000-0€¢Z-T0T-200
0070 L0 0g 0070 96" [5€'S2 82°09LSS Adeles AseagLi 0000-0ZZ2-T0T-200
00°0 0502062 0070 05626 €2 007000°€S JayeaL yoaads 8000-0STZ-TOT-20C
00°0 e VET 20T 00°0 9T'6Lh 48 05" €19'981 JaydeaL *p3 |eLdads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
00°0 92°¥69°86. 00°0 $9°9/8'859 067028 26€'T SJayoeal 0000-000T-T0T-¢00
SATAVIVS |, SUIHIVAL 0000-0000-TOT-Z00
SI9 SURLL aJue|eg 0d Jaqundul  qLx papuadxa  1abpng paadopy uoLadLIdsaq PI 2UN02DY

§2/0€/90 40 SV

S3A :SIUNOJDY de) Ipn|duI

S3A tA1LALIDY 0437 dLYS
6666-6666-666-200 03

§2/0£/90 03 ¥2/10/L0
0000-0000-000-200

:pOLJ3d JUBJJM)
1S3Un03ly Jo abuey

T :oN abed

14003y 3JniLpuadx3 woisnd | Leiaq
UOLIBINPI JO PJBOY JBAOPUY

§20¢

Wd 9T:71
§207 ‘¢ AJenagad



0000 [0J3u0y 333[q0

00°0 96°£05 €€ 00°0 16°852'TY 19°992"5L

00°0 96° 05 "€€ 00°0 167952 TH 1p*997' 5L [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 96" 205" €€ 00°0 T19°85L°TH 1p7992°5L 3JEILPON B YOI 0000-000T-022-200
TAVDIQIW B VI 0000-0000-02Z-200

0070 78°606'9 00°0 8T"0€T"9 00°0v0'€T 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

00°0 787606'9 00°0 81°0¢T'9 00"0p0€T (e30L [0J3u0D
000 786069 000 81'0€1"9 00°0¥0‘€T "suL 9417 dnosy 0000-000T-0T¢-200
IONVINSNI dnO¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-00

00°0 09°2€L°¢ 00°0 0%" 292 00°000'¥ 0000 [043u0d 133[G0

000 09-2€L'¢ 00"0 0%°£9¢ 00"000't [BI0L |0J3U0)
00°0 09°7¢L'€ 00°0 0v"29¢ 00°000'% WLLIDA0 [BLPOIS) 0000-0T92-0€£T-200
IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€T-200

0070 00°€62 62T 00°0 00°T90°29T 00°#5€ 162 0000 1043u0) 133[q0

0070 00762621 00°0 00"190°291 00" #5¢€ 162 [B0L (043103
00'0 97" [T6'¥E 00°0 bL"990" €Y 00°86'LL SILAJRS |BLOURULY 0000-0TS¢-TTT-200
00°0 8576495 00°0 Tv* 065 ‘1. 00°0L€'82T 3481 ULUpY poLiLlia) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
00°0 97°965 ‘L€ 00°0 8" E0v' Ly 00°000'S8 Juapualu Lsadns 0000-02€¢-TTT-200
JALLYELSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200

00°0 8'¥1¥'99T 00°0 6,296 '65T 99°/L£"52¢ 0000 [041u0) 13[q0

00°0 18419 S9T 00°0 6/'296'65T 99°2L€°52¢ [e30L [043u0D
00°0 19°7¥T'8L 00°0 €6"€TY 0L 097855 8T SaLJejes |BLPOISN) 0000-0T9Z-0TT-¢00
00°0 56°L58'8T 000 T19°€2v'0¢ 95°182'6¢ S9LIB|BS ULWPY PBL}LIJIIUON 0000-0T%Z-0T1-200
00°0 TS"6€8°4T 00°0 YO TIL8T GL'08S ‘€€ Je[BS 92140 IUapusIULIAANS PaLyL1IBOUON 0000-0¢€Z-0TT-200
00°0 80°€€L'8¢ 000 26'20L'T¢ 00°9¢v ‘0L 9SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 99668 4T 00°0 60°TTL'81 G108 €€ SILIB|ES ULWPY PRdS PaLyL1JaDUON 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITAVIVS 1¥04dNS 0000-0000-0TT-¢00

00°0 05" L&Y 00°0 0§°22L'S 00°09T'9 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

00°0 05" &b 00°0 0s°zaL's 00°09T°9 {304 {0J1u0D
SJ3JSUBJL 9due | eg 0d Jaqunoul LA papuadx3  3a3bpng paidopy uoL1dLa2s3a PI unoddy
1Jodsy aJn1Lpuadx3 woIsn) |LeIA $707 Wd 9T:7T
7 ‘0N dbed UOL1BINp3 4O pJeog JIAOPUY 6207 ‘¢ AJenuged



0000 [oJ1u0d 33[go

00°0 68°G£0°STT 00°0S¥'€ 00°T29"¢S 68" 9PT pL1
00°0 68°620'STT 00°0Sh'€ 00'T29'SS 6891 4LT {B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°00Z 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeog - SOAS |BUOLSS9]0Ud 0000-0TE¢-0¢E-200
00'0 00°¥TE LT 00°0 00°9/8°6 00°06T°L2 $32LAI3S Adeusyl (eaLsAyd 0000-0£12-02€-200
00°0 00°6¥8°1Z 0070 00°$¥8°9¢ 00' 7698y $3ILAJIS |BUOLIRANDIQ 0000-09TZ-02€-200
00°0 68" 219tk 00°0S¥‘€ 00°0 68°290°9% S9ILAJIS [BIL60|0YdASd 0000-0+TZ-02€-700
00'0 00°00T €€ 00°0 00'006'8T 00°000°2S p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSS3J0Nd 0000-002T-02€-200
SOAS TYNOLLYONGI TYNOISSIA0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00, 00'002'T 0000 (042u0) 33{qo
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00700, 00°002'T |e301 {043U0D
00'0 00'0 00°00S 00002 00°002‘T J31) paeod 0000-0T£Z-0T¢-200
IIAYIS IATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
0070 £9°6£9'/T 89797687 97'95898% 15'#59' 569 0000 LoJ3u0) 333[q0
00°0 £9°6€9°/T 89°797°68T 9795888y Ly 59569 |E30L {043u0d
00°0 £9°6£9°/T 89°79T'68T 9795898y Ly 759569 S1ljoudg 0000-000T-082-200
SLT4INI9 TVINIQ B TVOIOIN 0000-0000-082-200
00°0 00°009'7 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 0000 (0J3u0d 333fa0
00'0 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 [EI0L [0JIU0)
00°0 00°009‘2 00°0 000 00°009°7 uoL1esuaduo) 3uauko|dwsun 0000-000T-09Z-200
*dW0D INFWAOTWANN 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
00°0 00°000"ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST |B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST MICTICRINED 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1N0ANG INIWTYILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
00°0 99" 296 ¥ 00°0 6v'100°€S ST°696'96 0000 (041u0) 133(q0
000 99° /96 S 00°0 67" 100" €S $1°696°86 {€301 |0J3U0D
00°0 99°/96°SH 00°0 6v°100'€S §T°696°86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€£Z-200
SJ3JSue.] aue|eq 0d Jaqunoul QLA popuddx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsaq PI 3Un0ldY
3Joday aJniLpuadx3 wolsn) |Le1ad §707 Wd OT:ZT
¢ 0N 3bed uoLIEINp3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY 207 ‘¢ AJenuged



00°0 0066 0070 00°£62 00°760°T juauwdLnbl JuLen § Jieday 7292-0192-0Ev-200
0070 #1661 LE 9v°2/6'9 89°99."Sy 00°000°ST JVAH suoiLyeado ButpLing W B ¥ T1292-0T92-05%-200
00°0 -00"¥2¢'S 0070 00°+289 00°005'T suoLieJado Bulp|Lng - JULEW B JLeddy 0000-0T9Z-0€4-200
00°0 00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 3DURUDIULEN } JLBd3Y SILALDS 43 [BaH 0000-0€TZ-084-200
SPIAYIS IONYNIINIVK B ¥IvdI¥ 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
-98°2¢¢ 191§ 0070 00°0 00'005"S 0000 [0J3u0) 393(q0
-88¢tt AL 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘S [e0L [042U0)
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T spunoJs - JAS BuLuea)d ¥792-0£92-02y-200
-89 2E¢ aor'y 00°0 000 00°00S 'y buLuea|) A3L[Loed §792-0T9¢-024-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¢-200
00°0 26°L02'¢ 00°0 8026 'Y 007009, 0000 [0J2u0) 33[q0
00°0 26°L02'¢ 00°0 8076 'y 00°009'¢ L2101 |043U0D
00°0 6°L07'¢ 00°0 80°76."¢ 00°000'¢ [BUUOSJad - JAS |BILUYISL 0000-0£52-08€-200
0070 00°0 00°0 00°009 007009 (sdledas) S9ILAJBS [BILUYIDY JLSMN #000-000T-05£-200
SIINIS TVIINHIAL 0000-0000-05¢-200
00°0 €6 18562 01" ST 15766V 0T 0000228 0000 LoJ3uod 333fqo
00°0 £€° 796 6¢ 01" SST L5°€6v" 22 00002'2¢ (eloL |0J3u0d
00°0 00700002 0070 0070 00°000'02 Webo.d youn1 - JAS Jodd J3y30 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
00°0 819 0070 18 vh'S 00°005"S S9DLAJAS |UOLSSRJ0.d ADO|OUYIBL ULWpY 0000-089¢-0¥E-00
0070 007005 € 00°0 00°0 00°005"€ [3UU0SJBd - SIAS [BUOLSS3}0.d 0000-0£52-0v€-200
0070 §9°060"¢ 07°4¢T SUYST 00°00%"€ [BISL4 - JAS JOJd JOYI0 0000-0TSZ-0vE-200
00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [edLoULId - IAS Jodd J3Y10 0000-0T¥Z-0¥€-200
00'0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T IAS J0Jd JaY30 - JudpUIULIRANS 0000-~02€2-07€-200
00°2¢8 -05°790"y 00°0 0" 768" 9T 0000021 pJeog - JAS |RUOLSS3]04d J3YI0 0000-0TEZ-07€-200
-00°¢€8 007896 0070 0070 00°008'T UeLdLSAyd 100yds 0000-0ETZ-0vE-200
0070 00°000"y 00°0 0070 00°000'y SIAS |BUOLSS3J04d J3Y10 p3ds 0000-00ZT-0v€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0%€-200
0070 68'7/9'C 0070 TT°98°T 007025y 0000 [0J3u0> 333(q0
00°0 68'¥.9'C 00°0 TUSH8'1 00°025'v [B30L |0J300)
00'0 00°009 0070 00°0 00°009 bululedl jjeis saLiL|Loed £792-ETTT-08E-200
00°0 68'20'C 00°0 TISH8'T 00°026'¢ PaLYL1243) UON - BuLuted) 44e1S 0000-£TZZ-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIF0¥d 0000-0000-0££-200
SJajsuel] oue| eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLJIsag PI JUN0IIY
1J0day aun3Lpuadx3 woasn) [LeI3q §Z07 Wd 9T:7T
y tON afied UoL1eINPI JO pJeog JIAOPUY 6207 ‘¢ Asenagod



00°0 00'TH9 00°0 00°658 00°00S'T SIAS |BUU0SJAd - BULSLIJIAPY 0000-0£52-0v5-200
000 00" 005 00°0 000 00" 00§ buLs 133Apy 0000-02£2-0¥5-200
ONISILY¥IAGY 0000-0000-0+5-200

00°0 89°95L'Y £5°708°8 6,929'¢T 00°58T"22 0000 L0J3u0) 393Lq0

00°0 89°95.'Y £$°708'8 6L°929'¢T 00°S81"22 [E30L [03U0D
-69" €9 65" 252'S Ty 00°0 00°520°0T $994 B S3suadLT ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 60°S9¢ 'Y T9°078'T 0T ¥8%'7 0070998 (uLad p 3beisod) uoLIBILUNWWO) ULWPY 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
69 ¥£9 ~00979°S 00°808'7 69111 00°00.'2 5394 B sasuddL| ABojouydaL |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00'0 00° 052 00°0 000 00°05L 3JeM10s AdedqLy 0000-0222-0€5-200
SNOLLYDINNWAOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

0070 88°v20' LT £6° ¢y 70" 7¥9° 9 LR 741 0000 [0J2u0) 323[qo

000 89" 920 L21 £6°5¢y 0479 %% 9" $0T'#LT [B10L (0.3U0)
00°0 70°62L'T¢ 00°0 1208y G2'6ST 9¢ uoL3elJodsue.y pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
00'0 ¥9°562°$6 £6°GEh £9°€T2' Y 09" 56" LET uoLielJodsuedL 0000-00£-0T5-200
NOLLVLYOdSNYYL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-075-200

000 00°000°6% 000 00°0 00°000'6% 0000 (043u0) 33[q0

00°0 00"000°6¢ 00°0 000 00000 6¥ {B10L |0JIU0)
00°0 00°000°6¢ 000 00°0 00°000"6¢ ueURIULEN B JLeddy ABojouydaL uLwpy 0000-085Z-2£¥-200
00°0 0000001 00°0 000 00°000'0T dulew B Jieday ABojouydal |euoLidnisul 0000-0€22-2€7-200
IONYNIINIVI § HIVdIY ADOTIONHIIL 0000-0000-Z£¥-200

88" 2¢¢ -9%°828' ¥ £6°908"0¢ Th"9%9'88 00°262'99 0000 L043u0d 333[q0

89" 8¢ -9v'828' ¥ £6°908"07 T7'979'88 00°262'99 {BIOL [043U0D
00°0 6T°55h°2 000 18" ¥¥S 00°000‘¢ 9oueuduLen wdudLnby - Bud youm 2292-00TE-0€7-200
-00" 005 00°0 0070 000 00°00¢ satedaJ uoLyelJodsue.L 0000-002-0£7-200
67°¥56'T -00°0%6'€ 00°0 67" ¥60"' €T 000022 K334eS - JuLeH B Jledoy 0000-0£92-0£%-200
-00"000‘T -00"02L 000 00°02L 00°000‘T £3L4n33S - Julen B JLeday 0000-0992-05%-200
-16°8%7 -18"166'L 9€'€28'6 09°S%h'¢ 00°005"S SpUN0.d - IIUBLRIULEW B JLeddy ¥292-0£92-05%-200
-85°502 w6l 00°0 00°0 00°005'T JududLnba Joopano Jo . Leddy 2292-0£92-0£¥-200
00°0 00'000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T "SIAS buLued|J-A3L| L4 $792-0292-0¢-200
00°0 qLrsze'on 00°0 SUrL'T 0000521 JOLJBIUT - dIURLRIULEW A3L[LOBS £792-0292-0£7-200
88" z¢¢ ~97'61T GL'90T¢ 62°5hS'Y 00002, butuea|d sdo A3L|Lyed $292-0T92-0£%-200
000 -69°798°7 9¢ " $06 62°8ST'TI 00°002°6 IURUBIULBA JOLJIWI - sdo Butp|Lng £292-0192-0£7-200
SJRJSURLL 3oue|eg 0d Ja3qundul aLs papuadx3  33bpng paidopy uoL3dLdssq PI Unoddy
140d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) |LeIRA S707 Wd 9T: 7T

¢ 0N obied

UOLIBINPI JO pJBOg JIAOPUY

§207 ‘€ Adenugod



00°0 10'487°T 0070 £6°ST 00°008'T K6o|oydAsd - sai|ddns 0000-0t12-079-200
00°0 £9°¢9 0070 ££°08¢ 00°0¢9 s31|ddnS Y1 esH 0000~0£TZ-0T9-200
000 00" 002 000 00°0 00°002 SIAS J}JOM |BL20S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 12°088'1 art 9% 09 00°009°¢ "p3°ds-saL|ddns |euoL1dnJIsuT 0000-0021-0T9-200
00°0 60" ¥S¥ 00°0 16" G 00°00S saLddns v $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 £€°¥6 00°0 197502 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLSNi 000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 9¢° €2t 00°0 $9°9/ 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd €000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns abenbue p|.Jom £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 b8 vv8'Y 00°0 91" SSH'T 000059 sat|ddns |euoL3dnJIsuI 0000-000T-0T9-200
$311ddNS TvYANID 0000-0000-0T9-200

00°0 00°0¥6'T 000 00°0 00°0¥6'T 0000 [0J3u0d 323[q0

00°0 00°0v6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T [BI0L [0J3u0)
00'0 00° 005 00'0 00°0 00 00§ [3neJ) - sdo bulp|Lng 0000-0T92-085-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 9bes| Ly - SILAJAS |BISLS 0000-0T52-085-200
00°0 007001 00°0 000 00°00T SBLILALIDY 1UBPNIS-[dARIL 0000-06¥2-085-200
00°0 00'00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ [oABLL ULWipY 0000-0T#Z-085-200
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ [3ARJ3 - JUBpLRIULIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00°0¥T 000 00°0 00°0T abea| L - BuLuLedl 44e3s 0000-£T27-085-200
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 'pads/[3AeAL })e1s 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVAL 0000-0000-085-200

0070 7810068 00°0 00°8Y¢'L 8'6v¢ ‘26 0000 1043u0) 329{q0

00°0 ¥8°1700°68 00°0 00°8¥€"L ¥8°6v€ ' 26 [BI0L [043U0)
00°0 b8 6vE v/ 00°0 00°0 ¥8°6¥E ‘L ‘p3 |eLeds /3uswade|ding 0000-0021-095-200
000 00°259°01 00°0 00°8¥E"L 0000081 S[00yds Jaubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

000 -1'986'T LT°095°Y 19°06%"9 £1°290'6 0000 [042U0) 193[q0

00°0 -61°886°T 12°098'y 19'060'9 £1°290'6 {e104 |0J2U0D
-20"LT1 86°28E'T 000 00°0 00'00S'T buLputg/BuLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
2011 €L TIE'E L2098y 1970649 £1°298"L buLjuLad - yoa1 pale|3y *1Sul 0000-0£22-085-200
ONIONIS % ONIINTHd (0000-0000-05S-200

00°0 00" THT'T 000 00°658 00°000°7 0000 LoJ3u0) 333[q0

00°0 00'THI‘T 0070 007658 0070002 [B30L [043U0D
SJR4SURIL due|eg 0d Jaqundul ais papuadxa  3sbpng paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq pI JUN0IDY
14003y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIAA §707 Wd 9T:7T

9 :0oN 3bed

UOLIBINPI JO PJROY JIAOPUY

$207 ‘¢ Adenigd



00°0 00°052'7 00°0 00°0 00°05.'2 ULIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
§3I7ddnS FINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200

00°0 6 I16'T 000 89" 26T 000502 0000 L0J3u0) 33[q0

00°0 8" L16'T 00°0 8" 261 00°050'2 [BI0L {0J3U0)
00°0 26" 116'T 00°0 8" TET 0070502 Y3ew-s9t|ddns £000-000T-219-200
$3I7ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 T0°99¢°T 00°0 66°€5L 00°00T ‘2 0000 {043u0) 33[qo

00°0 T0°99¢'T 00°0 66°£52 00°00T‘Z (B0L |0J2U0D
00°0 T0°99€'T 00°0 66°€5L 00°00T'2 13 sat|ddns 7000-000T-T19-200
§311ddNS 13 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 07" £10°92 SUE'T G 698'ST 00°005 €7 0000 [043u0) 333(qo

00°0 0p*£10'92 §2°€09'T G 658'ST 007005 ‘€% (e30L |0J3u0)
000 50" 6EP 00°0 56°09 00°00S saL|ddng 3ILAJBS pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
Th' 99 00°0 00°0 9 9%0'7 0070002 f13jes - sai|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
-2 8¢ 00'0 00°0 8.°196 00°000'T A1Ldnaas - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
58" 95T 00°0 00°0 68" 8ST'T 00°000‘T spunoJs - saL|ddns $292-0€92-019-200
-40° 29T 65" 66§ 00°0 L7 156'Y 00°005"S JOLIAT - st ddng A3L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
000 1hTE6°S 192 60°008'T 00°000'8 sai|ddns Butuea|d A3L[Loed §292-0192-079-200
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000"¢ saL|ddns DVAH SaLIL| Loed 1292-0192-079-200
00° 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3ILAIAS [duuos.tad - saL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T SIDLAIRS |BISLS - sai|ddns 0000-0T5Z-0T9-200
-20°S 86" v6Y 00°0 00°0 00008 S313LAL10R 3peub Y39 - sai|ddns 9200-0642-0T9-200
20 -9T" 8t 00°0 81" £5§ 00°00T S3LILALIDY Juapnis-sat|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 $0°955°T 00°0 96 €. 00°00¢ ‘2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-079-200
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ saL|ddns - 33140 JudpudiuLIAdNS 0000-02£Z-079-200
00°0 #8'85/ 00'0 91°T6 00" 058 sat|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns burisaL 0000-0722-0T9-200
00°0 TL' 208 00°0 62°L6T 00°000°T saL|ddns ABojouyaL 0000-0£22-079-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 sat|ddns AueugL 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 0p vSh'T 00°0 09'SY 00°005‘T buuresy jyeis - sar|ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
00°0 -£9'tp S £ 60°TS 00°052 saL|ddns AdeJayL uoLiednddo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00°0 8y 1€ 00°0 25812 00°052 sat[ddns ydaads 0000-0ST2-0T9-200
SJ34SURIL 3due|eg 0d Jagundul LA papuddx3  19bpng padopy uoL1dL4dsag PI 1Unoddy
1J0d9Y dJn3Lpuadx3 wWoIsn) | LRI 207 Wd 9T:7T
| oN 3bed uoL1ednp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy §207 ‘¢ AJenaged



0000 [OJ3U0D 339 Eo

00°0 by 8791 0070 95°09L'T 00°9v2°91

00°0 v S8y 41 00°0 95°09L'T 00°9v2"91 [e3oL [0J3u0d
00°0 by 8% 4T 00°0 95°092°T 00"9%2'91 {oseld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 20" 061 00°0 86°6S 00051 0000 [042u0) 323[qo

00°0 20°06T 00°0 86765 00°0S¢ (B30 |0J3U0)
00°0 20" 06T 00°0 8665 00°0S¢ SpunoJ3 0000-0€92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 by €689, 00°0 957906 0¢ 00°008° 20T 0000 L043u0) 322(q0

00°0 ' £68'9L 00°0 95°906' 0¢ 00008° 20T [E10L [043U0D
00°0 by €68'9. 00°0 95°906"0¢ 00008" 20T [0 bulesy 0000-0T92-¥29-200
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-29-200

00°0 82°LS8 00°0 Wt 00°002'T 0000 [043u0d 333[q0

00°0 8" LS8 00°0 LIAN4 4 00°002°T {BI0L |0J3U0D
00°0 827158 00°0 [40N4 4 00°00Z'T auedodd 0000-0T9Z-€29-200
Sv9 311108 0000-0000-€29-200

0070 9T"6TS €€ L6611 28971 TY §6799L 7L 0000 L0J3u0) 323[qo

00°0 9T"61¢ €€ 6°6TT 89Ty 56759292 (301 [0J3U0)
00°0 91615 €€ 6611 28" 9TT' T $6°59L'vL A IRIBEACTE 0000-0T9¢-229-200
ALTDTH1IO3T3 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 007000°T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00"000°T [e30L [0J3U0D
00°0 00"000'T 00°0 0070 00"000'T saL|ddns saLpnms |eL20S 0000-000T-+19-200
S3ITddNS SIIANLS TVIDO0S 0000-0000-¥19-200

0070 00084 00°0 00°0 00054 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 00°08L'7 00°0 00°0 00"052'2 LE30L |043u0)
SJajsued] Ue|eg 0d Jaqunoul  dLA papuadx3  136pna paidopy uoLadLJds3a PI 1UN0DY
140d9y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 WOISN) |LeIAa 707 Wd OT:7T
g 0N abed UOLIBINP3 4O PJROg JIAODUY 6207 ‘¢ Auenuged



00'0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S3ILAJIS YI|BAH - $9NQ 0000-0£TZ-0T8-200
$334 § S3INa 0000-0000-078-200

00°0 98°0/2'8 09°8/8 505"y 00700L°€T 0000 1043u0) 333[qo

00°0 98°0£2'8 0988 57088y 00700L"€T {EJ0L |0J3U0)
00'0 05" 29, 00°0 08" L8h 00°002‘T saL|ddns ABojouydaL ulwpy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ JUBWSSASSY Juspnls - saL|ddns ydal 0000-0¥22-059-200
000 00°002'2 00°0 000 00°002'2 jusudLnb3 | |ews-ue|d ABojouyal 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 9£°859'T 09°8.8 0°£90'y 00'009'9 p3 |eL2ads - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00002 00°0 00°0 00'002 abenbue p|Jos-ABo ouydaL 2000-000T~09-200
00'0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00" 05 00" 005 |BUOLIONISUT - S3L|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥43LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 00" 0¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ 0000 {oJ2u03 322[q0

00°0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0Sk {BI0L {043U0)
00°0 00° 0S¥ 00'0 000 00" 0S¥ $)00g S3LPNIS |BLIOS 0000-000T-¥9-200
SH008 SITANLS TWID0S 0000-0000-%¥9-200

00°0 00°002'1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 [043u0) 333[go

00'0 00°002'T 00°0 000 00°002'T [BIOL [0.3U0D
00°0 00°002'T 000 000 00°002'T Y1BK-5008 £000-000T-2¥9-200
SY009 HLVW 0000-0000-2+9-200

00°0 0b 2T 00°0 09°LLL 00°050'T 0000 (0430 333[g0

00°0 0h'2LT 00°0 09°LLL 00°050°'T [EI0L |043U0D
00'0 07" 2Lt 000 09° 241 00°050'T V1353008 1000-000T-T+9-200
$Y008 ¥13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

00°0 00°085°T 00°0 00'0 00°055'T 0000 L043u0) 333(go

00°0 00°08S'T 00°0 00°0 00°08S'T |E30L [042U0)
00'0 00°00L 000 000 0000, S|BILPOLIAd/SH008 AJedqL 0000-0222-0¥9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°007 s|eatpoLJad B syooq p3ds 0000-00ZT-0#9-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°0ST s|edLpoLad B $)00q ILSHA $000-000T-0¥9-200
00°0 00 00§ 00°0 00°0 00"00S 5009 1X31 0000-000T-0¥9-200
ST¥JIQ0TY3d/SH009 0000-0000-0¥9-200
SJaJsuedL 3due|eg 0d J3qundu3 aLA papusdxa  136png peadopy uoL3d L4353 pI UnoddY
1J0day aJnaLpuadx3 woasn) |1eI8d §707 Wd 9T:7T
§ :ON 3bed uoL1eanp3 Jo pJeod Jaropuy 6z07 ‘¢ Adenuged



00°0 T8°TL9°800°C 92 ¥6P'0€T $8'268'890°7  76°850°8¥E'Y [E30L |BuLd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa33bpng-uoN [euld
00°0 T8°T9°800°7  97'¥69'0€2 $8°768°890°C  16°8S0°8¥E'Y palabpng [euLd
00°0 T8°T/9°800'C  92'¥6b°0EC 68°268'890'7  767850'8¥E‘y [e3oL pund
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pun4
00°0 T8°T9°8V0°C 9796 '0EC $8°768'890'7  767850°8¥E‘Y pa1abpng puni
00°0 LE°89L"¢ 00°0 £9'780°¢ 00"058°8 0000 Lo42u0) 323[q0
00°0 1£'892'€ 0070 £9'180° 00°058'8 {B30L (03U0)
00°0 -06"8%¢ 00°0 06°8%. 007005 suoLyesado buLp|Lng - 994 0000-079Z-018-200
00°0 e 00°0 €L TLL 007008 SLAJBS [BISLY - SINQ 0000-0752-0T8-¢00
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°001 1Y - S3LILALIDY Juapmis - Svvd §000-06¥2-018-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T JLSNW - S3LILALIIY JUBpnlS - 5394 ¥000-06%2-0T18-¢00
00°0 00°0% 00°0 00°0 00°056 SILILALIIV Juapnmis - S99 0000-06%Z-018-200
00°0 00°05Z 00°0 00°0 00°08L s9a4/sana |edLoLuLid 0000-0T+Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°10S 00°0 00°6%9‘T 00°0ST'¢ $924/59n0 JudpuaIuLIadns 0000-02€Z-018-200
00°0 00°887'T 00°0 00" 16T 00°002"€ s984/sanq 308 0000-0T€¢-0T8-200
00°0 00°0¢T 00°0 0070 00°05T s34/sang AdeaqLl 0000-0z22-0T18-200
SJ3JSURIL Jue|eg 0d Joqumou3l QLA papuddxa  33bpng padopy uoL3d14s59a PI Junoddy
140d9y .4niLpuadx3 woisnd |Le3aa 707 Wd 9T:7T
0T :oN abed UOLIBINPI JO PJBOZ JIAOPUY §20z ‘¢ Asenugod



9207 ‘Ao

JUBWISSISSY 3IUD|DY JAIDWS

sheq yeis 98T
sheq 1uapms 081

= SWOH JUSS SpIEj 1Jodoy

920z ‘TT ?UNnf
9207 ‘9 Yauew
§Z0T ‘9T JaquanoN

9202 ‘6T Y21en
§207 ‘649qWadxRq

pouad BuplieN pJg
pouad Supjieiy puz
pouad SunjielN 1ST

308 Aq paroiddy

yIeT judy Butubys ‘uonpIpA judy wolf uayo} 34 jjim sApp dn-aypw
U0RIPPD Aup ‘SUCLDI{IIUDI [00YIS / UDYY DIOW U33q SADY 213y} ‘PIEZ Aibniqad Aq
J1 4anamoy ‘sbujsopd Aruabrawa 10 mous Jof sApp dn-ax)pu fo UDIS - YAZT aunf

g-)| 3id - spouRd Sunjen

"wd G:TT 18 9AE3| SIUIPMS +STVSSINISIO ATHVI

§s893Y |ooyds LT €T
{00YaS ON - AeQ |BLIOWSIN §T Qd - 3se3fay Ale3 o1 {essiwsig Aes - saduaJaJU0) ST {00435 ON - AeQ SIUSpIsaid AT - 9T
|00UIS 40 Aeq| 15ET - a5ES|aN Ale3 TT aunf |100y2S ON - @d § Aepid pooo € 100YOS ON - Od - 0 Qd - @se2)9y Ape3 £T
oc |6z | 62|82 | L2 |92 | SC o€ | 62 | 8Z | LT 1€ | o€
9z |sz|ve|se|ee|ze|tz|oz|6T |8T |v2|€C |2z | T |0 |L2 |92 |Se|be|€ET|Le|9T | S| VT | €L
6 | 8T (LT [ 9T [ST | ST | VT | €T [CT | TT | LY | 9T | ST | vT | €L | 02 | 6T | 8T | LT (9T | OC | 6T | 8T | LT | 9T
ztlitlot| 6| 8| 8| | 9]|s|v|ot|6 |8 | |9 |€T|2T|TT|OT| 6 |ET|CT|TT|OT| 6
s|lv|elz|T]|T1 el |1 9 (s |v]|e|C|9|Ss|Vv|€]|ctT
i HL{m| 1L | W|d | HL M| 1L | W|]Jd|HL|M|L|W]|]d|H M| L|W|d|H M|l N
aunr Aepy judy yasen Aseniqa4
1T 6T 91 12 8T
55303y SumiBsyueyl gz - £Z
ooyas on - Aeq 3uly JByINT BB 6T |essjusiqg A(1e3 97 Od - [Bssis|g Ape3 6T
ad - [essiwsiq A4e3 9T |essiwsiq Ales - S30U13U0D) EI-ZT 100425 ON - Aeg s0qe T
$5202Y (00435 7 $5309Y |00YS TE-HT {oouds ON - Aeq SUBIRIBA TT | feq sajdoag snousBipur/Aeq L“Mhmhﬂn suiisg [004IS L7 NNy
100425 ON - ABQ S 44 MaN T |essiwslq Alse3 €2 {Aeq uon2aj3) 0OYIS ON - Ad ¥ [G0Y3S ON - @d 0T wawdopaag yais 97-5z Sny
oc | 62
0c | 62 | 82 | LT | 9¢ 1eloe |6z |82 |¢z |9z |Sc|ve|T1E|0€E |62 |8C|Lez|9Z|Se|ve |€T|ee
€z| 2z |1z |0C|6r|9C|se|ve|cc|cz|Te|OZ|6T |8T |LT |Ve|€C|¢Cc|TZ |0OC |6T |8T | LT 9T | ST
9L | SL | ¥L | €T | TT | 6T (8T | LT [ 9T [ST | VT | €T | 2T | LT |OT | LT 9T |ST | PT €T |CT |TT|OT | 6 | 8
6 |8 | 2|9|s|z|w|o|6|8|zs|[9|s]|v|c|ot|]6|8|s]|9|Ss|Pv|E|T]|T
z |t s|v|e|Z |1 €l |1 6C | 8C | Lz | 92| St
d[HL(M | L W |d | HM|L I N|; iom t wldlmm|r{iwlda[Hm]L ]|
Asenuer Jaquiatag JOQGWISAON 13q0320 Jlaquardag/isnSny
6T LT 9T ¥4 44

dVANITVI JINIAVIV 9202 - SZ0Z HINOANY




